
LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building  
600 E. Miller. Bloomington, IN 47401  

March 23, 2023 
6:00 pm  

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Michael Klitzing, Vice- Chairman Les Wadzinski, Bret Huber, and 
Mike Blackwell, Malcolm McClure (zoom), Steve Priddy (Zoom). ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, District 
Manager; Ross Carlson, Operations Supervisor. ABSENT: Treasurer-Debra Ladyman 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks                                                 (MK) 
Meeting brought to order at 6:00 pm. Welcome to the March board meeting. 

 

II. Public Comment                                                (MK) 
 
Theresa Sims, District 7 –Expressed ongoing concerns with the plan to place dredged material in 
the overflow pond along the long causeway.  
 
Brenda Pendexter, District 7 – There are beavers all over her property.  
 
Susan Hengeveld, District 7 – Noise from the booster pump is loud, can something be done to 
address the noise? 
 
Tina & Chris Eason, District 5 – Expressed dismay over implementation of Environmental Ballast 
fee 
 

III. Administrative             (AC) 
A. Approval of February 23, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes 
HUBER MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE February 23RD, 2023 BOARD MEETING MINUTES AS 
WRITTEN. BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION. WADZINSKI ABSTAINED. ALL OTHER 
MEMBERS “AYES” THE MOTION CARRIED.  

 
B. 2023 Independence Day Fireworks Contract: Approval 
BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPRIVE THE 2023 INDEPENDENCE DAY FIREWORKS 
CONTRACT. LES SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL OTHER MEMBERS “AYES” THE MOTION 
CARRIED.  
C. Annual board Conflict of Interest Policy 
The Annual board Conflict of Interest Policy will be sent to board members to sign.  

 
 

IV. Treasurer’s Report           (AC) 
a. February Budget Highlights: 

Income: $ 13,792.83 
Expense: $39,846.58  
Total Checking & Savings: $1,063,570.69 
Fixed Assets Total: $ 1,080,594.15 



Total Assets: $ 2,144,164.84 
Total Liabilities: $ 1,093,860.81 
Total Liabilities and Equity: $ 2,144,164.84 
 

b. January Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 
BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS. HUBER SECONDED THE 
MOTION. ALL OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 
c. 2024 Budget Timeline 

Casey discussed the timeline for preparation of the 2024 budget. The first public 
discussion will be in July, August will be the second public discussion, September will be 
the public hearing of the budget, and October board adoption of the budget.  

 

V. Fundraising and Donor Survey Update       (SP/AC) 
Casey and Priddy reported on the progress that has been made with the assistance of consultant 
Kristi Howard Shultz. Our 2023 capital campaign survey will be coming out to Freeholders soon.  

 

VI. Manager’s Report         (AC/RC) 
a. Sediment Management Project: Update 

 
Resolution 03-01-23: Sublease Parcel Authorization Procedure                  
Blackwell proposed edits to the first priority agreements to include the LLCD Board. 
Discussion ensued. 
 
WADZINSKI MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 03-01-12: SUBLEASE 
AUTHORIZATION PROCEDURE AS WRITTEN. PRIDDY SECONDED THE MOTION. 
KLITZING, PRIDDY, AND WADZINSKI VOTES “AYES”. BLACKWELL VOTES “NAY”. HUBER 
AND MCCLURE ABSTAIN.  
 
Casey and Balckwell will work to amend the Resolution and it will be brought to the 
April board meeting.  

 

VII. New business/correspondence for Future Agenda         (MK) 
Next Board Meeting: April 27th, 2023 
 

 

VIII. Adjournment              (MK) 
BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:18 PM. WADZINSKI SECONDS THE 
MOTION. ALL OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

600 E. Miller Drive, Bloomington, IN 47401 

March 23, 2023 

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

  

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks                                    (MK) 

                

II. Public Comment                                                                                                    (MK) 

 

III. Administrative                                                                                     (AC) 

 

A. Approval of February 23, 2023 Annual Board Meeting Minutes 

B. 2023 Independence Day Fireworks Contract: Approval 

C. Annual Board Conflict of Interest Policy  

 

IV. Treasurer’s Report         (DL) 

A. February Financial Highlights 

B. Report of Claims for February 2023 

C. 2024 Budget Timeline    
 

V. Fundraising and Donor Survey Update                                                                 (SP) 

        

VI. Managers’ Report                                                                                                   (AC) 
 

A. Sediment Management Project: Update 

B. Resolution 03-01-23: Sublease Parcel Authorization Procedure 
 

 

VII. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda                                             (MK)  

  Next Board Meeting: April 27, 2023     

 

    IX.      Adjournment         



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter   Michael Klitzing, Chairman 

Action Requested Approve 

Item/Subject Annual Board Meeting Minutes   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date     March 23rd, 2023  

Summary  
  Minutes from Annual Board meeting on February 23, 

2023  

Staff Recommendation  Approve the Annual Board Meeting Minutes.
 

 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building  
600 E. Miller. Bloomington, IN 47401  

February 23, 2023 
6:00 pm  

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Michael Klitzing, Steve Priddy, Malcolm McClure, Bret Huber, 
and Mike Blackwell (zoom), Treasurer-Debra Ladyman (Zoom). ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, District 
Manager; Ross Carlson, Operations Supervisor. ABSENT: Vice- Chairman Les Wadzinski 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks                                                 (MK) 
Meeting brought to order at 6:00 pm. Welcome to the February board meeting. 

 

II. Public Comment                                                (MK) 
 
None. 
 

III. Board Election Results – Sub Area III, VII         (AC) 
Bret Huber and Mike Blackwell ran unopposed in Sub Area’s III and VII respectively.  
 

IV. Oath Of Office: Sub Area III, VII          (MK) 
Klitzing administered the Oath of office to Bret Huber and Mike Blackwell.  
 

V. Approval of January 26, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes       (MK) 
McClure Requested equipment sales motion be amended to specify sale of large barge and 
push-boat was not included in original motion. 
 
PRIDDY MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE January 26st, 2022 BOARD MEETING MINUTES AS 
AMENDED. MCCLURE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 

VI. Treasurer’s Report             (DL) 
a. January Budget Highlights: 

Income: $ 22,279.91  
Expense: $ 42,371.91   
Total Checking & Savings: $ 1,089080.84 
Fixed Assets Total: $ 1,080,594.15 
Total Assets: $ 2,169,674.99 
Total Liabilities: $ 1,093,317.21 
Total Liabilities and Equity: $ 2,192,036.92 
 

b. January Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 
 
PRIDDY MOTIONED TO APPROVE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS. MCCLURE SECONDED THE 
MOTION. ALL OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 



 

VII. Manager’s Report         (AC/RC) 
a. 2022 Annual Report 

Ross Carlson and Adam Casey gave a slide presentation on 2022 District operations. 
Carlson covered Gate House operations, staff, Riddle Point Park Improvements, 2022 
Aquatic plant management, and community fundraising events. Casey covered Lake 
Lemon Enhancement Funds, Annual Revenue, In House dredging operations, and the 
2022 Sediment Management Project. The presentation can be viewed HERE.   
 

b. 2023 Vegetation Agreement        
 
MCCLURE MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE 2023 VEGETATION CONTROL CONTRACT NOT 
TO EXCEED $50,000 WITH AQUATIC CONTROL . PRIDDY SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL 
OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 
c. 2023 Mowing Contract           

 
PRIDDY MOTIONED TO APPROVE 2023 MOWING CONTRACT WITH N ANDERSON 
EXCAVATING AND LAWN CARE LLC. MCCLURE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL OTHER 
MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 

d. Park Stage/Shelter Proposal 
 Casey gave a short presentation on shelter design and cost. Further action and discussion 
(in conjunction with the Dock Proposal) was tabled  until it can be further discussed with 
upcoming Capital Donor Survey results. 
 

VIII. Annual Boat Pass Drawing            (RC) 
 

Carlson awarded to complimentary annual boat passes vouchers to members of the public. 
 

IX. Next Meeting Thursday, March 23, 2023          (MK) 
 

X. Election of Board Officers           (MK) 
Ladyman nominated a slate consisting of Michael Klitzing as Chairman, Les Wadzinski as Vice-
Chairman, and Debra Ladyman as Treasure 
 
PRIDDY MOTIONED TO ELECTED THE NOMINATED SLATE OF BOARD OFFICERS. MCCLURE 
SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED.  
 

XI. Adjournment              (MK) 
KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:09 PM AND HUBER SECONDS. ALL 
OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

https://youtu.be/ihMWghSyB3E?t=744


Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval  

Item/Subject 2023 Fireworks Agreement  

Dollar Amount $9,000.00 

Meeting Date   March 23rd, 2023  

Summary  Review and approve the 2023 Fireworks Agreement.
 

Staff Recommendation     Approve 2023 Fireworks Agreement.  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

                                 

 

   
 
 

   
 
 

   
 
 

This Agreement is entered into this 23rd day of March, 2023, by and between the Lake

Lemon Conservancy District (hereinafter “District”) and Heath Headdy & Bill Hawkins

(hereinafter “Contractor”) as follows: 

 

1.   

 

 

    

 

  
   

 

  
   

 

  
   

District agrees to contract with the Contractor for the following services:

Conduct the Lake Lemon Conservancy District’s 2023 Independence Day 
Fireworks Celebration. See Contractor Proposal (Exhibit “A”). 

 

2.   

 

                               

 

     

 

     

 

     

 

     

 

     

District agrees to Contract with the Contractor for the following period of time:

Monday July 3, 2023 (Show Date)             Friday July 7, 2023 (Rain Date) 

 

3. Contractor is deemed an Independent Contractor and is not considered to be an 

employee of the District.  As such, Contractor acknowledges that no withholding 

for the Federal, State or Local Income Taxes will be made and he/she is 

responsible for all tax liabilities.  Contractor also acknowledges that the District 

does not provide insurance for Independent Contractors, and that Contractors 

must furnish and provide proof, if requested, of its own liability, automobile, 

worker’s compensation and other applicable insurance. 

 

4. Contractor shall provide all necessary licenses, permits and evidence of 

certification or ability to perform the above duties as shall be reasonably required 

by the District. 

 

5.        
 
    
 
    
 

District agrees to pay Contractor the Total Sum of $9,000.00 for 2023. Payment 
will be issued upon purchase of shells 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Professional Services Agreement – Continued 

Page 2 

 

6. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned by Contractor except with the 

written consent of the District. 

 

7. Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District, and its respective 

officials, employees, agents and independent Contractors from and against any 

and all losses, costs (including reasonable attorney fees) and liabilities which arise 

out of Contractor’s acts or omission while Contractor is performing the services 

contracted for herein. 

 

8. Contractor shall maintain appropriate commercial general liability insurance in a 

minimum amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence.  The 

District and City of Bloomington Utilities Department shall be included as 

additional named – insureds on the policy and contractor shall provide proof of 

insurance. 

 

9. Contractor agrees not to discriminate against any person in the performance of 

this Agreement because of race, religion, color, sex, handicap, national origin or 

ancestry, age, residency, Disabled Veteran Status or Vietnam Era Veteran Status. 

 

10. In all cases where Contractor is required to notify District for any purpose, 

Contractor shall notify the LLCD Manager, at 812-334-0233. 

 

11. This Agreement represents the entire Contract between the parties. 

 

12. Special provisions:  See Attachment “A” Contractor’s Proposal 

 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District                                         “Contractor” 

“District” 

 

Signed  __________________     Signed  

 

Print   __________________     Print             

 

Title   __________________     Date  

 

Date   __________________     Address       

 

                                                                                     

                                                               

                                                                 Phone           



Exhibit "A"
NON FOR PROFIT 2023 LAKE LEMON SHOOT 9,000.00$ BUDGET
HEATH HEADDY,BILL HAWKINS 7596 W CHAFIN CHAPEL RD. ELLETTSVILLE IN 47429
PRODUCT LIST
BODY OF SHOW
144- 3" SHELLS
72-4" SHELLS
66-5" SHELLS
37-6" SHELLS
6-8" SHELLS
10-MULTI SHOT CAKES

FINALE
60-3” RED,WHITE,BLUE SHELLS FANNED
144-3" COLOR SHELLS
36 4" COLOR SHELLS
60-3" SALUTES
30-4" SALUTES
4-100 SHOT CAKES
FIREBALLS

SHOW
2-300 SHOT R,W,B SALUTE FAN CAKES
3",4" SHELLS
10X10 FAN CAKE
3",4" SHELLS
2-81SHOT CAKES
3",4",5" SHELLS
2- SPIDER KING CAKES
3",4",5" SHELLS
2-MIXED COLOR BASKET CAKES
3",4",5",6" SHELLS
2-TITANIUM CHRYS FAN CAKES
3",4",5",6",8" SHELLS
FINALE
4-BROCADE AND BOUQUET CAKES
60-3" R,W,B SHELLS FAN SHAPE
3", 4" COLOR CHAINED SHELLS
3",4" SALUTE CHAINS WITH 6",8" FIREBALLS

(ADDITIONAL PRODUCT WILL BE ADDED TO THE SHOW AFTER I SEE THE NEW PRODUCT COMING IN)
THANKS FOR LETTING US BE A PART OF YOUR 4TH CELEBRATION,HEATH

I

.

--

• •

:r _ J

• •

.

*l.
J <

• i •• • 4

• .

‘ . i

-•.
I



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval  

Item/Subject 2023 Board Conflict of Interest   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date   March 23rd, 2022  

Summary   Review and sign the 2023 Board Conflict of Interest 
forms.  

Board Requirement      Sign the 2023 Board Conflict of Interest forms.  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

2023 CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

SECTION 1.  PURPOSE:

  The Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”) is a statutorily enabled special 
taxing  district.   Therefore,  Lake  Lemon  Conservancy  District  operates  with  the  public 
trust and is subject to scrutiny by  and accountable to government authorities (including, 
but not limited to, the State Board of Accounts and the Monroe Circuit Court), as well as 
its freeholders and the public.

  The  board,  officers,  and  management  employees  have  the  responsibility  of 
administering  the  affairs  of  LLCD  honestly  and  prudently,  and  of  exercising  their  best 
care, skill, and judgment for the sole benefit of LLCD.  Those persons shall exercise the 
utmost  good  faith  in  all  transactions  involved in  their  duties,  they  shall  not  use  their 
positions with LLCD or knowledge gained therefrom for their personal benefit, and they 
shall  at  all  times  comply  with  the  conflict  of  interest  requirements  set  forth  in  Indiana

Code § 35-44-1-3 (as may be amended from time to time). The interests of LLCD must 
be the first priority in all decisions and actions. 

 

SECTION 2.  PERSONS CONCERNED: 
 

 This statement is directed to directors and officers and all employees who can 

influence the actions of LLCD, and any other “public servant,” as defined by Ind. Code § 

35-41-1-24 &    § 35-44-1-3.   

 

SECTION 3.  AREAS IN WHICH CONFLICT MAY ARISE: 
 

 andofficers,directors,Conflicts of interest may arise in the relations of

management employees with any of the following third parties: 

 

1. Persons and firms supplying goods and services to LLCD. 

2. Persons and firms from whom LLCD leases property and equipment. 

3. Persons and firms with whom LLCD is dealing or planning to deal in 

connection with the gift, purchase or sale of real estate, securities, or other 

property. 

4. Donors and others supporting LLCD. 



5. Agencies, organizations, and associations which affect the operations of 

LLCD. 

6. Family members, friends, and other employees. 

7. Any other person or circumstance, as defined by Ind. Code § 35-44-1-3. 

 

SECTION 4.  NATURE OF CONFLICTING INTEREST: 
 

 A conflicting interest may be defined as an interest, direct or indirect, with any 

persons or firms mentioned in Section 3.  Such an interest might arise through: 

 

1. Owning stock or holding debt or other proprietary interests in any third 

party dealing with LLCD. 

2. Holding office, serving on the board, participating in management, or 

being otherwise employed (or formerly employed) with any third party 

dealing with LLCD. 

3. Receiving remuneration for services with respect to individual transactions 

involving LLCD. 

4. Using LLCD’s time, personnel, equipment, supplies, or good will for other 

than LLCD-approved activities, programs, and purposes. 

5. Receiving personal gifts or loans from third parties dealing or competing 

with LLCD.  Receipt of any gift is disapproved except gifts of a value less 

than $50, which could not be refused without discourtesy.  No personal 

gift of money should ever be accepted. 

6. Other circumstances, as provided by Ind. Code § 35-44-1-3. 

 

SECTION 5.  INTERPRETATION OF THIS STATEMENT OF POLICY: 
 

 The areas of conflicting interest listed in Section 3, and the relations in those areas 

which may give rise to conflict, as listed in Section 4, are not exhaustive.  Conflicts might 

arise in other areas or through other relations.  It is expected that the directors, officers, 

and management employees will recognize such areas and relation by analogy. 

 

 The fact that one of the interests described in Section 4 exists does not necessarily 

mean that a conflict exists, or that the conflict, if it exists, is material enough to be of 

practical importance, or if material, that upon full disclosure of all relevant facts and 

circumstances it is necessarily adverse to the interests of LLCD. 

 

 However, it is the policy of the board that the existence of any of the interests 

described in Section 4 shall be disclosed before any transaction is consummated.  It shall 

be the continuing responsibility of the board, officers, and management employees to 

scrutinize transactions and outside business interests and relationships for potential 

conflicts and to immediately make such disclosures.  The directors, officers, 

management, employees, and/or “public servants” of LLCD shall at all times comply 

with the terms of Indiana Code § 35-44-1-3 (as may be amended from time to time) and 

prepare and submit required disclosure forms, pursuant to law.   

 



SECTION 6.  DISCLOSURE POLICY AND PROCEDURE: 

 

 Transactions with parties with whom a conflicting interest exists may be 

undertaken only if all of the following are observed: 

 

1. The conflicting interest is fully disclosed; 

2. The person with the conflict of interest is excluded from the discussion 

and approval of such transaction; 

3. A competitive bid or comparable valuation exists;  

4. The board has determined that the transaction is in the best interest of 

LLCD; and 

5. The transaction is approved in accordance with the requirements of Ind. 

Code § 35-44-1-3. 

 

 The undersigned shall bring any conflict or concern regarding a conflict to the 

attention of the Board by its chair or the District Manager, as fitting considering all of the 

circumstances and in accordance with law, particularly Ind. Code § 35-44-1-3. 

 

 The board shall determine whether a conflict exists and in the case of an existing 

conflict, whether the contemplated transaction may be authorized as just, fair, and 

reasonable to LLCD.  The decision of the board on these matters will rest in their sole 

discretion, and their concern must be the welfare of LLCD and the advancement of its 

purpose.   

 

In addition to disclosing conflicts of interest under this Conflict of Interest Policy, 

any “public servant” (as defined by Ind. Code § 35-41-1-24 & § 35-44-1-3, attached 

hereto for reference) who is subject to a conflict of interest must also complete the State 

Board of Accounts’ Uniform Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement (SBA Form 236, 

attached hereto for reference).  The “public servant” must submit the completed Form 

236 to the LLCD Board of Directors prior to final action on any contract or purchase 

involving said public servant.  The Board shall then determine whether to accept the 

Form—in accordance with Ind. Code § 35-44-1-3— prior to final action on the contract 

or purchase.  Form 236, once accepted by the LLCD Board of Directors, shall be filed 

with the State Board of Accounts and the Monroe County Clerk within fifteen (15) days 

after final action on the contract or purchase.  Furthermore, the public servant and the 

LLCD Board shall take any other steps necessary to ensure compliance with Indiana 

Code § 35-44-1-3 (as may be amended from time to time).   

 

The undersigned herein discloses his or her association with the following entities 

or organizations which may or does have business with LLCD:  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Entity/ Organization Association Board 
Director/Management

_____________________ _____________________ ____________________

_____________________ _____________________ ____________________

_____________________ _____________________ ____________________

_____________________ _____________________ ____________________

Lake Lemon Conservancy District
Board Directors Management Official

______________________ __________________________
MICHAEL KLITZING, CHAIRMAN ADAM CASEY, MANAGER

______________________ MARCH 23, 2023
LES WADZINZKI, VICE-CHAIR

DATE

______________________
DEBRA LADYMAN, TREASURER

______________________
BRET HUBER, Sub-Area III

MICHAEL BLACKWELL, Sub-Area VII

______________________
STEVEN PRIDDY, Sub-Area IV

______________________
MALCOLM MCCLURE, Sub-Area V

343034 / 11820-42



IC 35-41-1-3.2 

"Agency" 

     Sec. 3.2. (a) "Agency" means any authority, board, bureau, commission, committee, 

department, division, hospital, military body, or other instrumentality of: 

        (1) the state, a county, a township, a city, a town, a separate municipal corporation, a 

special taxing district, or a public corporation; or 

        (2) a state-assisted college or state-assisted university. 

    (b) The term does not include any part of the legislative department or the judicial 

department of state government. 

As added by P.L.13-1987, SEC.13. 

 

IC 35-41-1-12 

"Governmental entity" defined 

     Sec. 12. "Governmental entity" means: 

        (1) the United States or any state, county, township, city, town, separate municipal 

corporation, special taxing district, or public school corporation; 

        (2) any authority, board, bureau, commission, committee, department, division, 

hospital, military body, or other instrumentality of any of those entities; or 

        (3) a state-assisted college or state-assisted university. 

As added by P.L.311-1983, SEC.13. 

 

IC 35-41-1-24 

"Public servant" 

     Sec. 24. "Public servant" means a person who: 

        (1) is authorized to perform an official function on behalf of, and is paid by, a 

governmental entity; 

        (2) is elected or appointed to office to discharge a public duty for a governmental 

entity; or 

        (3) with or without compensation, is appointed in writing by a public official to act 

in an advisory capacity to a governmental entity concerning a contract or purchase to be 

made by the entity. 

The term does not include a person appointed by the governor to an honorary advisory or 

honorary military position. 

As added by P.L.311-1983, SEC.25. Amended by P.L.13-1987, SEC.15. 

IC 35-44-1-3 

Conflict of interest 

     Sec. 3. (a) The following definitions apply throughout this section: 

        (1) "Dependent" means any of the following: 

            (A) The spouse of a public servant. 

            (B) A child, stepchild, or adoptee (as defined in IC 31-9-2-2) of a public servant 

who is: 

                (i) unemancipated; and 

                (ii) less than eighteen (18) years of age. 

            (C) An individual more than one-half (1/2) of whose support is provided during a 

year by the public servant. 



        (2) "Governmental entity served by the public servant" means the immediate 

governmental entity being served by a public servant. 

        (3) "Pecuniary interest" means an interest in a contract or purchase if the contract or 

purchase will result or is intended to result in an ascertainable increase in the income or 

net worth of: 

            (A) the public servant; or 

            (B) a dependent of the public servant who: 

                (i) is under the direct or indirect administrative control of the public servant; or 

                (ii) receives a contract or purchase order that is reviewed, approved, or directly 

or indirectly administered by the public servant. 

    (b) A public servant who knowingly or intentionally: 

        (1) has a pecuniary interest in; or 

        (2) derives a profit from; 

a contract or purchase connected with an action by the governmental entity served by the 

public servant commits conflict of interest, a Class D felony. 

    (c) It is not an offense under this section if: 

        (1) The public servant or the public servant's dependent receives compensation 

through salary or an employment contract for: 

            (A) services provided as a public servant; or 

            (B) expenses incurred by the public servant as provided by law. 

        (2) The public servant's interest in the contract or purchase and  

all other contracts and purchases made by the governmental entity during the twelve (12) 

months before the date of the contract or purchase was two hundred fifty dollars ($250) 

or less. 

        (3) The contract or purchase involves utility services from a utility whose rate 

structure is regulated by the state or federal government. 

        (4) The public servant: 

            (A) acts in only an advisory capacity for a state supported college or university; 

and 

            (B) does not have authority to act on behalf of the college or university in a matter 

involving a contract or purchase. 

        (5) A public servant under the jurisdiction of the state ethics commission (as 

provided in IC 4-2-6-2.5) obtains from the state ethics commission, following full and 

truthful disclosure, written approval that the public servant will not or does not have a 

conflict of interest in connection with the contract or purchase under IC 4-2-6 and this 

section. The approval required under this subdivision must be: 

            (A) granted to the public servant before action is taken in connection with the 

contract or purchase by the governmental entity served; or 

            (B) sought by the public servant as soon after the contract or purchase as the 

public servant becomes aware of the facts that give rise to a question of conflict of 

interest. 

        (6) A public servant who makes a disclosure that meets the requirements of 

subsection (d) or (e) and is: 

            (A) not a member or on the staff of the governing body empowered to contract or 

purchase on behalf of the governmental entity, and functions and performs duties for the 



governmental entity unrelated to the contract or purchase; 

            (B) appointed by an elected public servant; 

            (C) employed by the governing body of a school corporation and the contract or 

purchase involves the employment of a dependent or the payment of fees to a dependent; 

            (D) elected; or 

            (E) a member of, or a person appointed by, the board of trustees of a state 

supported college or university. 

        (7) The public servant is a member of the governing board of a hospital organized or 

operated under IC 16-22-1 through IC 16-22-5 or IC 16-23-1. 

    (d) A disclosure must: 

        (1) be in writing; 

        (2) describe the contract or purchase to be made by the governmental entity; 

        (3) describe the pecuniary interest that the public servant has in the contract or 

purchase; 

        (4) be affirmed under penalty of perjury; 

        (5) be submitted to the governmental entity and be accepted by  

the governmental entity in a public meeting of the governmental entity before final action 

on the contract or purchase; 

        (6) be filed within fifteen (15) days after final action on the contract or purchase 

with: 

            (A) the state board of accounts; and 

            (B) if the governmental entity is a governmental entity other than the state or a 

state supported college or university, the clerk of the circuit court in the county where the 

governmental entity takes final action on the contract or purchase; and 

        (7) contain, if the public servant is appointed, the written approval of the elected 

public servant (if any) or the board of trustees of a state supported college or university 

(if any) that appointed the public servant. 

    (e) This subsection applies only to a person who is a member of, or a person appointed 

by, the board of trustees of a state supported college or university. A person to whom this 

subsection applies complies with the disclosure requirements of this chapter with respect 

to the person's pecuniary interest in a particular type of contract or purchase which is 

made on a regular basis from a particular vendor if the individual files with the state 

board of accounts and the board of trustees a statement of pecuniary interest in that 

particular type of contract or purchase made with that particular vendor. The statement 

required by this subsection must be made on an annual basis. 

As added by Acts 1978, P.L.144, SEC.7. Amended by Acts 1981, P.L.304, SEC.1; 

P.L.329-1983, SEC.1; P.L.66-1987, SEC.28; P.L.13-1987, SEC.16; P.L.183-1988, 

SEC.1; P.L.109-1988, SEC.3; P.L.197-1989, SEC.3; P.L.2-1993, SEC.185; P.L.22-1995, 

SEC.3; P.L.1-1997, SEC.149; P.L.110-2011, SEC.1. 

 

 

 

 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter   Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Review 

Item/Subject          February Financial Update  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    March 23rd, 202s  

Summary 
  

  
 
 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

   
  
    
 
   
 
   
 
 
    
 
   
  

 
   
  

 
  
  
 

 
  

Financial report showing end of 
February 2023 Balance
sheet,Income,Expense, 2022
comparison, and reconciliation 
data.

 

Staff Recommendation N/A 

 



   

  

           

Lake Lemon Conservancy District
Financial Statements

For Period Ending

 February1, 2023 Through February 28, 2023

(Unaudited)

Watkins Accounting

113 E. 19th Street
Bloomington, IN47408



Feb 28, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1000 · Peoples State Bank - General

1001 · Peoples St Bank - Cum. Conserv 43,638.75
1000 · Peoples State Bank - General - Other 693,232.57

Total 1000 · Peoples State Bank - General 736,871.32

1010 · Petty Cash 100.00
1020 · Change Fund 200.00
1040 · CD's Cumulative Maint Fund 10,765.10
1050 · Savings Account 112,496.15
1080 · Construction Account 203,138.12

Total Checking/Savings 1,063,570.69

Total Current Assets 1,063,570.69

Fixed Assets
1500 · Land @ South Shore Dr 102,755.00
1510 · Trucks 132,761.25
1520 · Other Asset 12,093.11
1550 · Boats 367,250.00
1680 · Other Fixed Assets 465,734.79

Total Fixed Assets 1,080,594.15

TOTAL ASSETS 2,144,164.84

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2010 · FICA & Federal Taxes Payable 2,810.18
2020 · State & Co. Withholding Payable 1,050.63

Total Other Current Liabilities 3,860.81

Total Current Liabilities 3,860.81

Long Term Liabilities
2810 · Bond Payable 1,090,000.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,090,000.00

Total Liabilities 1,093,860.81

Equity
3000 · Opening Balance Equity 101,373.66
3040 · General Fund 503,214.77
3060 · Cumulative Maintenance Fund 101,942.92
3200 · Retained Earnings 389,918.43
Net Income -46,145.75

Total Equity 1,050,304.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,144,164.84

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis As of February 28, 2023

Page 1



Feb 23

Income
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 650.00
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 12,410.08
4070 · Grants & Donations 22.75
4080 · Fishing Tournament 360.00
4090 · Park Reservations 350.00

Total Income 13,792.83

Expense
6000 · Manager 6,307.70
6001 · Operations Supervisor 4,791.66
6010 · FICA 850.09
6025 · Merchant Fees 53.81
6030 · Retirement 1,501.66
6040 · Health Insurance -696.68
6080 · Seasonal Labor 709.50
6160 · Printer, Copier & Computer Supp 18.00
6240 · Building & Grounds 87.34
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 65.98
6300 · Accounting Services 450.00
6330 · Consulting Engineer 323.75
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 316.13
6410 · Subscriptions 38.18
6430 · Ads 59.53
6440 · Other 324.00
6441 · Event Planning 1,877.38
6460 · Electric 529.00
6470 · Water 123.97
6480 · Trash 127.98
6490 · Port-O-Lets 190.50
6750 · Sediment Mitigation 21,797.10

Total Expense 39,846.58

Net Income -26,053.75

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis February 2023

Page 1



Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23

Income
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 650.00 1,950.00
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 12,410.08 23,960.34
4070 · Grants & Donations 22.75 22.75
4080 · Fishing Tournament 360.00 810.00
4090 · Park Reservations 350.00 6,958.65
4120 · Other Income 0.00 2,371.00

Total Income 13,792.83 36,072.74

Expense
6000 · Manager 6,307.70 12,615.40
6001 · Operations Supervisor 4,791.66 9,399.03
6010 · FICA 850.09 1,696.21
6020 · State Unemployment Tax 0.00 22.96
6025 · Merchant Fees 53.81 206.61
6030 · Retirement 1,501.66 4,012.09
6040 · Health Insurance -696.68 -638.63
6070 · Gate Attendant 0.00 60.00
6080 · Seasonal Labor 709.50 1,491.38
6160 · Printer, Copier & Computer Supp 18.00 18.00
6190 · General Business Supplies 0.00 13.31
6240 · Building & Grounds 87.34 264.62
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 65.98 65.98
6251 · Dredging Supplies 0.00 52.90
6300 · Accounting Services 450.00 900.00
6320 · Attorney 0.00 200.00
6330 · Consulting Engineer 323.75 3,835.00
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 316.13 629.26
6410 · Subscriptions 38.18 137.70
6430 · Ads 59.53 59.53
6440 · Other 324.00 324.00
6441 · Event Planning 1,877.38 2,294.30
6450 · Insurance 0.00 19,827.00
6460 · Electric 529.00 1,157.00
6470 · Water 123.97 242.51
6480 · Trash 127.98 154.23
6490 · Port-O-Lets 190.50 381.00
6661 · Disposal Site Preparation 0.00 1,000.00
6750 · Sediment Mitigation 21,797.10 21,797.10

Total Expense 39,846.58 82,218.49

Net Income -26,053.75 -46,145.75

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

Cash Basis February 2023

Page 1



Feb 23 Feb 22 $ Change % Change

Income
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 650.00 0.00 650.00 100.0%
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 12,410.08 12,350.00 60.08 0.5%
4060 · Interest 0.00 28.23 -28.23 -100.0%
4070 · Grants & Donations 22.75 0.00 22.75 100.0%
4080 · Fishing Tournament 360.00 0.00 360.00 100.0%
4090 · Park Reservations 350.00 1,100.00 -750.00 -68.2%

Total Income 13,792.83 13,478.23 314.60 2.3%

Expense
6000 · Manager 6,307.70 5,711.54 596.16 10.4%
6001 · Operations Supervisor 4,791.66 0.00 4,791.66 100.0%
6010 · FICA 850.09 473.71 376.38 79.5%
6020 · State Unemployment Tax 0.00 12.68 -12.68 -100.0%
6025 · Merchant Fees 53.81 31.45 22.36 71.1%
6030 · Retirement 1,501.66 760.54 741.12 97.5%
6040 · Health Insurance -696.68 0.00 -696.68 -100.0%
6080 · Seasonal Labor 709.50 720.00 -10.50 -1.5%
6114 · Assistant Dredger (Other) 0.00 361.00 -361.00 -100.0%
6120 · Season & Launch Permits 0.00 1,732.58 -1,732.58 -100.0%
6130 · Daily Permits 0.00 78.00 -78.00 -100.0%
6160 · Printer, Copier & Computer Supp 18.00 0.00 18.00 100.0%
6190 · General Business Supplies 0.00 255.36 -255.36 -100.0%
6240 · Building & Grounds 87.34 0.00 87.34 100.0%
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 65.98 0.00 65.98 100.0%
6290 · Signs & Nautical Markers 0.00 280.00 -280.00 -100.0%
6300 · Accounting Services 450.00 0.00 450.00 100.0%
6320 · Attorney 0.00 1,368.00 -1,368.00 -100.0%
6330 · Consulting Engineer 323.75 0.00 323.75 100.0%
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 316.13 312.02 4.11 1.3%
6410 · Subscriptions 38.18 0.00 38.18 100.0%
6430 · Ads 59.53 22.54 36.99 164.1%
6440 · Other 324.00 0.00 324.00 100.0%
6441 · Event Planning 1,877.38 0.00 1,877.38 100.0%
6460 · Electric 529.00 520.00 9.00 1.7%
6470 · Water 123.97 55.11 68.86 125.0%
6480 · Trash 127.98 0.00 127.98 100.0%
6490 · Port-O-Lets 190.50 178.50 12.00 6.7%
6500 · Pump Holding Tank 0.00 200.00 -200.00 -100.0%
6661 · Disposal Site Preparation 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.0%
6750 · Sediment Mitigation 21,797.10 123,750.00 -101,952.90 -82.4%

Total Expense 39,846.58 137,823.03 -97,976.45 -71.1%

Net Income -26,053.75 -124,344.80 98,291.05 79.1%

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Cash Basis February 2023

Page 1



Jan - Feb 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
2393 · Brown Co - Cumulative Conserv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2394 · Monroe Co - Cumulative Conserv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 · Watercraft Permits 0.00 136,000.00 -136,000.00 0.0%
4010 · Launch Fees 0.00 28,000.00 -28,000.00 0.0%
4015 · Wakeboard Fee 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 1,950.00 12,000.00 -10,050.00 16.3%
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 23,960.34 30,000.00 -6,039.66 79.9%
4040 · Property Tax - Brown Co. 0.00 106,250.00 -106,250.00 0.0%
4045 · SBT Hydraulic Assessment-BC 0.00 106,250.00 -106,250.00 0.0%
4050 · Property Tax -Monroe Co. 0.00 318,750.00 -318,750.00 0.0%
4055 · SBT Hydraulic Assessment-MC 0.00 318,750.00 -318,750.00 0.0%
4060 · Interest 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
4070 · Grants & Donations 22.75 12,000.00 -11,977.25 0.2%
4080 · Fishing Tournament 810.00 1,500.00 -690.00 54.0%
4090 · Park Reservations 6,958.65 4,000.00 2,958.65 174.0%
4100 · Park Admission Fees 0.00 72,000.00 -72,000.00 0.0%
4120 · Other Income 2,371.00 10,000.00 -7,629.00 23.7%

Total Income 36,072.74 1,163,750.00 -1,127,677.26 3.1%

Expense
2001 · Park Capital Improvement Fund 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
6000 · Manager 12,615.40 72,000.00 -59,384.60 17.5%
6001 · Operations Supervisor 9,399.03 49,500.00 -40,100.97 19.0%
6010 · FICA 1,696.21 14,500.00 -12,803.79 11.7%
6020 · State Unemployment Tax 22.96 800.00 -777.04 2.9%
6025 · Merchant Fees 206.61 200.00 6.61 103.3%
6030 · Retirement 4,012.09 17,500.00 -13,487.91 22.9%
6040 · Health Insurance -638.63 18,000.00 -18,638.63 -3.5%
6050 · Life Insurance 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
6070 · Gate Attendant 60.00 26,100.00 -26,040.00 0.2%
6080 · Seasonal Labor 1,491.38 19,800.00 -18,308.62 7.5%
6112 · Dredger (Other) 0.00 10,560.00 -10,560.00 0.0%
6114 · Assistant Dredger (Other) 0.00 6,080.00 -6,080.00 0.0%
6120 · Season & Launch Permits 0.00 2,160.00 -2,160.00 0.0%
6130 · Daily Permits 0.00 325.00 -325.00 0.0%
6140 · Receipt/Tickets Books 0.00 430.00 -430.00 0.0%
6150 · Checks 0.00 430.00 -430.00 0.0%
6160 · Printer, Copier & Computer Supp 18.00 540.00 -522.00 3.3%
6170 · Miscellaneous-Other 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6180 · Postage 0.00 810.00 -810.00 0.0%
6185 · Receipt Books 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
6190 · General Business Supplies 13.31 1,000.00 -986.69 1.3%
6200 · Regular Gas 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
6210 · Diesel 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6220 · Janitorial Supplies 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6230 · Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6240 · Building & Grounds 264.62 6,480.00 -6,215.38 4.1%
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 65.98 1,620.00 -1,554.02 4.1%
6251 · Dredging Supplies 52.90 6,000.00 -5,947.10 0.9%
6252 · Rip Rap/Erosion Control 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6260 · Uniforms 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
6290 · Signs & Nautical Markers 0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0.0%
6300 · Accounting Services 900.00 6,000.00 -5,100.00 15.0%
6310 · Grass 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
6320 · Attorney 200.00 6,000.00 -5,800.00 3.3%
6330 · Consulting Engineer 3,835.00 30,000.00 -26,165.00 12.8%
6340 · State Board Accounts Audit 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6350 · Other Prof/Secretarial Service 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 629.26 4,500.00 -3,870.74 14.0%
6390 · Hotel 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6400 · Meals 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
6410 · Subscriptions 137.70 2,100.00 -1,962.30 6.6%
6430 · Ads 59.53 500.00 -440.47 11.9%
6440 · Other 324.00 500.00 -176.00 64.8%

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Cash Basis January through February 2023

Page 1



Jan - Feb 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6441 · Event Planning 2,294.30 1,500.00 794.30 153.0%
6450 · Insurance 19,827.00 54,000.00 -34,173.00 36.7%
6460 · Electric 1,157.00 6,500.00 -5,343.00 17.8%
6470 · Water 242.51 1,500.00 -1,257.49 16.2%
6480 · Trash 154.23 2,500.00 -2,345.77 6.2%
6490 · Port-O-Lets 381.00 2,750.00 -2,369.00 13.9%
6500 · Pump Holding Tank 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6510 · Building & Grounds Expense 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6520 · Boat 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6530 · Truck 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6541 · Dredging Equipment Maintenance 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6542 · Equipment Rental 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6560 · Water Testing 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
6570 · Lake Weed Treatment 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
6590 · Contigency Funds 10% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6610 · Cumulative Maintenance  Fund 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0%
6620 · Dam/Spillway Inspection 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6630 · Spillway Repairs 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6661 · Disposal Site Preparation 1,000.00 20,000.00 -19,000.00 5.0%
6680 · Other Services and Charges 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6681 · Fireworks 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
6700 · Computer Equipment 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6750 · Sediment Mitigation 21,797.10 530,000.00 -508,202.90 4.1%
6790 · Bond Repayment - SedimentMgmt 0.00 78,150.00 -78,150.00 0.0%

Total Expense 82,218.49 1,210,435.00 -1,128,216.51 6.8%

Net Income -46,145.75 -46,685.00 539.25 98.8%

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Cash Basis January through February 2023

Page 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$6,235.26
$13,478.23

$15,331.19

$30,367.50

$67,608.64

$259,956…

$133,183.25

$15,536.09

$8,882.51

$2,829.48

$71,668.00

$164,887.16

$22,279.91
$13,782.83

$1.00

$10.00

$100.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00

$100,000.00

$1,000,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Previous Year Income Comparison

2022 2023



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$16,219.37

$137,349.32

$54,396.16

$135,683.25

$30,975.01

$118,332.91

$97,023.08

$153,971.41

66,461.36

$31,768.58

$113,206.87

$156,238.69

$42,371.91
$39,846.58

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

$180,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Previous Year Expense Comparison

2022 2023



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-$9,984.11

-$123,871.09

-$39,064.97

-$105,315.75

$36,633.63

$141,623.75

$36,160.17

-$138,435.32

-$57,578.85

-$28,939.10-$41,538.87

$8,648.47

-$20,092.00 -$26,063.75

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$200,000.00

-$150,000.00

-$100,000.00

-$50,000.00

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Previous Year Net Income Comparison

2022 2023









Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter  Adam Casey- District Manager 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject     February Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

Dollar Amount  $31,892.57 

Meeting Date    March 23rd, 2023 

Summary 
     

Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures
for February 2023 

Staff Recommendation         Approval of February 2023 Report of Claims 

 



Date: March 23, 2023 ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS Debra Ladyman
Treasurer

(Report of Claims - February 2023

(IC 5-11-10-2 permits the governing body to sign the Accounts Payable Voucher Register in lieu of signing each
claim the governing body is allowing.) We have examined the vouchers listed on the foregoing accounts payable
voucher register and payroll journal, consisting of 3 pages, and except for vouchers not allowed as shown on
the Register such vouchers are allowed in the total of $31,892.57

Dated this 23rd Day of March, 2023

Signature of Governing Board

MICHAEL KLITZING, CHAIRMAN

LES WADZINSKI, VICE-CHAIR

___________________________________
DEBRA LADYMAN, TREASURER

MALCOLM MCCLURE, Sub-Area VI

__ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __

BRET HUBER, Sub-Area III

STEVEN PRIDDY, Sub-Area IV

___________________________________

___________________________________

___________________________________

MIKE BLACKWELL, Sub-Area VII



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check 1007 02/23/2023 HEARTLAND DRED... 1080 · Construction ... -21,797.10

6750 · Sediment Mitig... -21,797.10 21,797.10

TOTAL -21,797.10 21,797.10

Check 5744 02/07/2023 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1000 · Peoples State ... -65.98

6250 · Boat/Weed Har... -65.98 65.98

TOTAL -65.98 65.98

Check 5745 02/07/2023 LOWE'S COMPANIE... 1000 · Peoples State ... -87.34

6240 · Building & Gro... -87.34 87.34

TOTAL -87.34 87.34

Check 5746 02/07/2023 EAGLE GROUP LTD,... 1000 · Peoples State ... -408.00

6441 · Event Planning -408.00 408.00

TOTAL -408.00 408.00

Check 5747 02/07/2023 B & B WATER CORP 1000 · Peoples State ... -123.97

6470 · Water -123.97 123.97

TOTAL -123.97 123.97

Check 5748 02/10/2023 RUMPKE OF INDIAN... 1000 · Peoples State ... -26.34

6480 · Trash -26.34 26.34

TOTAL -26.34 26.34

Check 5749 02/14/2023 RUMPKE OF INDIAN... 1000 · Peoples State ... -101.64

6480 · Trash -101.64 101.64

TOTAL -101.64 101.64

Check 5750 02/14/2023 BAUGH FINE PRINT 1000 · Peoples State ... -324.00

6440 · Other -324.00 324.00

TOTAL -324.00 324.00

Check 5751 02/14/2023 AIM MEDIA INDIANA 1000 · Peoples State ... -18.64

6430 · Ads -18.64 18.64

TOTAL -18.64 18.64

Check 5752 02/17/2023 CHRISTOPHER B B... 1000 · Peoples State ... -323.75

6330 · Consulting Eng... -323.75 323.75

TOTAL -323.75 323.75

Check 5753 02/17/2023 GATEHOUSE MEDIA... 1000 · Peoples State ... -24.84

6430 · Ads -24.84 24.84

TOTAL -24.84 24.84

Check 5754 02/17/2023 IZZY'S RENTAL 1000 · Peoples State ... -190.50

6490 · Port-O-Lets -190.50 190.50

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Check Detail

February 2023

Page 1

Dredging Contract

Windshield Wipers GMC

Water Coolers

Polar Plunge Beanies and Staff PPE 

LLCD Letterhead and Envelopes

Legal Notice

Construction Oversight

Legal Notice



Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -190.50 190.50

Check 5755 02/21/2023 WATKINS ACCOUNT... 1000 · Peoples State ... -450.00

6300 · Accounting Ser... -450.00 450.00

TOTAL -450.00 450.00

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Check Detail

February 2023

Page 2

Adam
Typewriter
Total: $23,942.10





Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter  Debra Ladyman, Treasurer  

Action Requested Present  

Item/Subject   2024 Annual Budget Timeline   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date     March 23rd, 2023  

Summary 
 

 

 
 

Presentation of the 2024 Annual Budget Timeline.

  

Staff Recommendation N/A  

 



LLCD BUDGET PLANNER/KEY DATES FOR 2024 BUDGET 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 23, 2023 Budget Time-Line Calendar – Selection of 

Board Budget Committee   

 

      

April 1, 2022 – July 27, 2023               Prepare 2024 Budget  

  

 

                                                               

July 27, 2023 First Public Discussion on 2024 Budget 

 (CBU Building, Bloomington, IN) 

 

 

August 24, 2023 Second Public Discussion on 2024 Budget 

 (CBU Building, Bloomington, IN) 

 *All Budget adjustments must be made by 

the conclusion of the August 24, 2023 

Meeting. 

 

 

September 28, 2023     Public Hearing on 2024 Budget 

 

 

October 26, 2023     Board Adoption of 2024 Budget 

(No later than November 1, 2022)  

 

 

 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter  Steve Priddy, District IV Director 

Action Requested N/A  

Item/Subject   Fundraising and Donor Survey Update   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date     March 23rd, 2023  

Summary 
 

 

 
 

Fundraising and Donor Survey Update    

  

Staff Recommendation Present Info
 

 



Strategy  |  Support |  Success |  Sustainability 

317-670-4644  |  kristi@khsconsulting.org  |  kristi@khsconulting.org 

 

 

March Board Progress Report  

 

Outcome:  The Conservancy will gain insight into the feasibility of conducting a capital campaign. The plan will be designed 

to be simple, iterative and reviewed and updated. It will serve as a living document to guide the board and staff.  

 

Work Plan: Three phases: Build our case; Test our case; Present findings and recommendations 

 

Status Update: Currently in phase 1: build our case. We are doing this through our infographic and case for support 

statement.  

 

Infographic & Case for Support Purpose: To educate, inspire, and engage our community to ultimately support our mission.  

 

● Educate 

o What does the Conservancy do?   

o Answer the essential questions:  

▪ We are… 

▪ We specialize in… 

▪ We help… 

 

● Inspire 

o Appeal to the broadest audience via empirically proven motivations for giving  

(Source: Giving USA. Slides 9 & 10 from Jan.27 Working Session) 

▪ Giving to environmental charities ranks #5 out of the top 10  

▪ People most often give because they believe in the mission, that their gift can make a difference 

and that they support the same causes annually 

▪ We want them to know that we are an option for their annual giving  

● Engage 

o Invite and encourage all stakeholders to complete our survey   

o Nearly 900 on our list 

o A mix of freeholders, partners, visitors 

o Will also be distributed at Gatehouse and through event confirmation emails 

 

 
  

Current Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund  Balances

Monroe County - $96,322.25
Brown    County -$31,656.76 

mailto:kristihowardshultz@gmail.com
https://givingusa.org/


Strategy  |  Support |  Success |  Sustainability 

317-670-4644  |  kristi@khsconsulting.org  |  kristi@khsconulting.org 

 

Work Plan Summary: 

Status Date Location Activity Who 

Complete Aug Email Intro from Community Foundation Meagan & Steve 

Complete 8/29 Zoom Meeting Mary Jane & Steve 

Complete 9/26 Phone Call Kristi & Steve 

Complete  On Own Review Past Materials/Surveys Kristi 

Complete 10/27 Zoom Board Presentation Kristi & All 

Complete 12/21 Utilities Building Board Presentation Kristi & All 

Complete  On Own Review Past Materials/Master Plan Kristi 

Complete 1/13 Conservancy Office Discovery Kristi & Committee 

Complete  On Own Review Past Materials/SOP Kristi 

Complete 1/27 Community Foundation Group Working Session 1 
Case for Support/Infographic 

Kristi & Committee 

Complete 2/13 Zoom Meeting with Sycamore Land Trust 
and Nature Conservancy 

Kristi, Adam, & Ross 

Complete 2/15 Community Foundation Group Working Session 2 
Goals & Metrics 

Kristi & Committee 

Complete  On Own Draft Campaign Materials Kristi 

  On Own Draft Survey  Kristi 

  On Own Edit & Approve Materials & Survey Committee 

 May 1st  Goal: before season open 
and tax bills 

Send Survey and Fact Sheets Staff & Board 

    Session 3 Findings & 
Recommendations 

Kristi & Committee 

   Session 4 Implementation Support Kristi & Committee 

   Session 5 Implementation Support Kristi & Committee 

 May 25 Board meeting  Group Working Session 6 
Implementation Support 

Kristi & Committee 

 June 24  Public meeting at shelterhouse  

 

mailto:kristihowardshultz@gmail.com


45 
rare and

endangered
species

The Lake Lemon Conservancy District is committed to the preservation and
continuous improvement of Lake Lemon for the benefit and enjoyment of

all. We specialize in enhancing water quality, creating recreational
opportunities, and mitigating the effects of sedimentation through active

management of Lake Lemon’s natural resources. We help ensure that Lake
Lemon is safe and accessible now and for years to come.

18 acres reclaimed
for safe recreation

and boating in 2022

20+ water
quality

parameters
continuously

monitored

3 safe
swimming
areas and

active boat
patrol

28 
fish 

species

Over 700% increase in
assessed property

values since
conservancy formation

Living research center
for IU O'Neill School of

Public and
Environmental Affairs

25,000+
visitors each 

season

1600 ACRES
OF NATURE

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

24 miles of
shoreline

HOST TO A GROWING NUMBER OF COMMUNITY PARTNERS AND EVENTS 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter  Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject   Resolution 03-01-23: Sublease Parcel Authorization Procedure  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date     March 23rd, 2023  

Summary 
 

 

 
 

Resolution outlining approval process for future
parcel sublease agreement applications

  

Staff Recommendation Approval
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

   

   

   

     

   

       

 

   

       

   

   

WHEREAS, the City of Bloomington Utilities Department (“CBU”)is the owner of real estate in Brown and 
Monroe Counties, Indiana, that has been leased to the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”)

pursuant to a Lease Agreement executed between CBU and LLCD, and subject to the terms of that

agreement LLCD may sublease certain Surplus Parcels of the Real Estate to freeholders, and;

WHEREAS, the LLCD has set forth its withstanding definitions, statement of purpose, and priority with 
regard to Surplus Parcel Sublease Agreements in Resolution 11-04-04 (Attachment A), and;

WHERAS, the remaining locations and space available to execute Surplus Parcel Sublease Agreements

has reached a limited level of availability, it is desired to further enact procedures regarding the 
placement and execution of Surplus Parcel Sublease Agreements.

THEREFORE, in consideration of limited available real estate, the following procedural guidelines are

enacted regarding new Surplus Parcel Sublease Agreement applications, as well as Previously Executed 
Sublease Agreements that have not been renewed for a period of more than one year prior to the date 

of application. 

1. First Priority Lake Access Sublease Agreements, as defined in Resolution 11-04-04 

(Attachment A) shall be executed at the discretion of the LLCD District Manager and CBU 

Director, within the guidelines and framework of existent LLCD Policy. 

2. Second, Third and Fourth Priority Lake Access Sublease Agreements, as defined in 

Resolution 11-04-04 (Attachment A), will require additional consideration and authorization 

as set forth in the following Procedures, 

 IT IS RESOLVED, that the following steps be taken prior to execution of Second, Third and Fourth 

Priority Lake Access Sublease Agreements in accordance with guidelines set forth in the previous 

statement. 

Firstly, upon receipt of an Application for Sublease Agreement, LLCD Staff will determine the 

priority level, as set forth and defined in Attachment A, of the aforementioned application. 

Secondly , LLCD Staff will to the best of their ability, and in accordance with the Lease 

Agreement between CBU and LLCD, determine a potential location for the execution of the Sublease 

Agreement. 

Thirdly, the Applicant, an LLCD Staff member, and the Sub-area District Director for the District 

in which the Sublease Parcel will be located, shall meet at the proposed location to assess viability. 

Examples of Viability concerns are, but not limited to, Ingress and Egress Safety , Vehicle Parking, 

Current Dock Congestion, and shoreline type and condition. 

Resolution 03-01-23
 Sublease Parcel Authorization Procedure 



    

   

 

    

    

  

Fourthly, upon consensus of the Sub-Area Director and LLCD staff regarding site and application

viability, the application will be brought before the full LLCD Board of Directors, at Public Board Meeting, 
for review.

Lastly, The Sub-Area Director of the District in which the Sublease Parcel Agreement will be

executed, shall present a recommendation to the LLCD Board of Directors. Upon Successful Motion and

a vote of Affirmation, the agreement shall be authorized by the LLCD and sent to the CBU for final

approval.

Presented to the Board of Directors of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District this 
23rd day of March 2023

 

 

 



ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYE NAY ABSTAIN

________________________
MICHAEL KLITZING, CHAIRMAN

LES WADZINSKI, VICE-CHAIR

DEBRA LADYMAN, TREASURER

BRET HUBER, Sub-Area III

STEVEN PRIDDY, Sub-Area IV

MALCOLM MCCLURE, Sub-Area VI

MIKE BLACKWELL, Sub-Area VII

ATTEST: _________________________
LLCD District Manager

_________________________

_________________________

_________________________

_________________________

_________________________

_________________________



Attachment A






	Untitled



